¢, SozEN
/ O'CONNOR

October 17, 2018 Jonathan P. Nase
Direct Phone 717-773-4191
Direct Fax ~ 215-372-2340
jnase@cozen.com

VIA E-MAIL AND FIRST CLASS MAIL

Christine Maloni Hoover, Esquire
Office of Consumer Advocate
555 Walnut Street

Forum Place, 5th Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17101-1923

Re: Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission v. Hidden Valley Utility Services, L.P.
(Water and Wastewater); Docket Nos. R-2018-3001306 and R-2018-3001307

Supplemental Answer to OCA Set |, Interrogatory and Request for Production of
Documents #3

Dear Ms. Hoover:

Enclosed is an updated response to OCA Set |, Interrogatory 3. Copies are being
served as shown on the attached certificate of service.

Please contact me if you have any questions about the enclosed.
Sincerely,
COZEN O'CONNOR
- P
By: Jonathan P. Nase

JPN:kmg
Enclosures

cc: Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary (cover letter and certificate of service only)
James M. Kettler
Per Certificate of Service

LEGAL\38774243\1

17 North Second Street  Suite 1410 Harrisburg, PA 17101
717.703.5900 877.868.0840 717.703.5901 Fax cozen.com



BEFORE THE
PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION

Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission, et al.

V. : Docket Nos. R-2018-3001306,
R-2018-3001307 et al.
Hidden Valley Utility Services, L.P.

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| hereby certify that | have this day served a true copy of the foregoing Supplemental
Answer of Hidden Valley Utility Services, L.P. to OCA Set |, Interrogatory and Request for
Production of Documents #3, upon the parties, listed below, in accordance with the
requirements of 52 Pa. Code § 1.54 (relating to service by a party).

VIA E-MAIL AND FIRST CLASS MAIL:

Allison Kaster, Esquire

Bureau of Investigation & Enforcement Stacy Sherwood
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission Exeter Associates, Inc.
Commonwealth Keystone Building 10480 Little Patuxent Parkway
400 North Street, 2nd Floor West Suite 300
P.O. Box 3265 Columbia, MD 21044
Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265 E-mail: sherwood@exeterassociates.com
E-mail: akaster@pa.gov Consultant for Office of Consumer Advocate
Counsel for the Bureau of Investigation and
Enforcement Aaron Rothschild

Rothschild Financial Consulting
Christine Maloni Hoover, Esquire 15 Lake Road
Lauren Castor, Esquire Ridgefield, CT 06877
Office of Consumer Advocate E-mail: aaron@rothschildfinancial.com
555 Walnut Street Consultant for Office of Consumer Advocate
Forum Place, 5" Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17101-1923 Jerome D. Mierzwa
E-mail: CHoover@paoca.org Exeter Associates

LCastor@paoca.org 10480 Little Patuxent Parkway

Counsel for Office of Consumer Advocate Suite 300

Columbia, MD 21044
William H. Stewart, Esq. E-mail: jmierzwa@exeterassociates.com
Vuono & Gray, LLC Consultant for Office of Consumer Advocate
310 Grant Street
Suite 2310 Grant Building Robert Kollar
Pittsburgh, PA 15219 1374 Langport Drive
E-mail: wstewart@vuonogray.com Pittsburgh, PA 15241

Counsel for Hidden Valley Foundation Inc.
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Terry L. Fought

780 Cardinal Drive

Harrisburg, PA 17111

E-mail: tifengr@aol.com

Consultant for Office of Consumer Advocate

October 17, 2018 M P. Jéa__

_Aonathan P. Nase, Esquire
Counsel for Hidden Valley Utility Services, L.P.
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